
8600 STAPLES MILL ROAD / P.O. BOX 90775 / HENRICO, VIRGINIA 23228-0775 
(804) 501-5660 FAX (804) 501-5693 

 

 
            

 
February 14, 2017 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
INVITATION FOR BID: #17-1311-1LC 
 
SUBJECT: Biosolid Cake Disposal Services 
 
Gentlemen/Ladies: 
 
Please make the following changes, corrections, additions or deletions to the above referenced 
Invitation for Bid: 
 
This IFB and any addenda are available on the County of Henrico website at: http://henrico.us/purchasing.  To receive an email copy 
of this document please contact col119@henrico.us  
 
Page 1, paragraph 1 – Currently Reads: 

Sealed bids in accordance with the conditions, specifications, and instructions below and on 
the attached sheets or drawings hereto, if any, will be received no later than 11:30 a.m., 
local prevailing time, February 17, 2017 and will be opened and publicly read aloud. 

Shall be changed to read: 
Sealed bids in accordance with the conditions, specifications, and instructions below and on 
the attached sheets or drawings hereto, if any, will be received no later than 11:30 a.m., 
local prevailing time, February 23, 2017 and will be opened and publicly read aloud. 
 

Page 5, I.C.12. - Currently Reads: 
The County shall be responsible for the payment of the Virginia Department of Health 
(VDH) County Monitor fees through the Successful Bidder.  These fees shall be invoiced to 
County of Henrico by the Successful Bidder as a separate line item charge on the 
respective monthly invoice. 
 

Shall be changed to read: 
The County shall be responsible for the payment of the Department of Environmental 
Quality (DEQ) fees through the Successful Bidder.  The Successful Bidder shall include 
these fees as a separate line item charge on the respective monthly invoice to County of 
Henrico.  

 
Page 5, I.C.13. – shall be deleted in its entirety. 
 

 
               COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA 

       COUNTY OF HENRICO 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
Cecelia H. Stowe, CPPO, C.P.M. 

Purchasing Director 
 

http://henrico.us/purchasing
mailto:col119@henrico.us
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Page 3, I.C.5. - Currently Reads: 

Landfill Disposal.  Bidder shall provide with the Bid Form, a list of landfills approved for use 
by Bidder to dispose of biosolids (See Attachment F).  The list must include the landfills 
name, address, location, and unit price (wet ton basis) for disposal. Bidder shall also 
provide a notarized letter from the landfill owner indicating compliance with all local, 
state and federal rules, regulations and ordinances and the amount of biosolids 
which can be disposed of daily with the Bid Forms.  Failure to do so may cause the 
bid to be considered nonresponsive and rejected. 
 

Shall be changed to read: 
Landfill Disposal.  Should the County direct the Successful Bidder to dispose of biosolids at 
the landfill approved for use, the County shall pay the Successful Bidder the unit price per 
wet ton (includes freight charges and Tipping Fee) as listed on the Bid Form Item #2.  
Bidder shall include a list of landfills approved for use by Bidder to dispose of biosolids (See 
Revised Attachment F).  The list must include the landfills name, address, and location. 
Bidder shall also provide a notarized letter from the landfill owner indicating 
compliance with all local, state and federal rules, regulations and ordinances and the 
amount of biosolids which can be disposed of daily with the Bid Forms.  Failure to 
do so may cause the bid to be considered nonresponsive and rejected. 

 
Page 4, I.C.6. - Currently Reads: 

Bidder must submit line item costs for three (3) management and removal options.   The 
County shall select the option, which the County feels is most advantageous to the County. 

Option 1.  Successful Bidder shall provide equipment and labor to manage the biosolids 
inventory within the WRF Storage Facility; and the loading, transporting, and final 
disposition of biosolids as specified in the IFB. 

Option 2.  The County shall provide one (1) front-end loader and one (1) Equipment 
Operator to manage and load biosolids on to the Successful Bidder’s trailers.  The 
Successful Bidder shall manage the transporting and final disposition of biosolids, as 
specified in the IFB. 

Option 3.  There may be times when the County may require the Successful Bidder to 
provide an Equipment Operator to manage the inventory and load the Successful Bidder’s 
trailers using the County equipment as needed and requested when the County full-time 
(dedicated) Equipment Operator is on leave or otherwise unavailable.  The Successful 
Bidder Equipment Operator shall be knowledgeable and experienced in the use of front-end 
loader.  The County will provide the Successful Bidder a minimum of 24-hours advance 
notice.  Bidder shall provide on the Bid Form, labor rate per man hour for Equipment 
Operator.  Hourly rates charged will be for time managing the inventory and loading the 
Successful Bidder’s trailer.  The Successful Bidder must sign in and out at the WRF 
Cashier in the Scale House. 
 

Shall be changed to read: 
Bidder shall provide pricing for the following management and removal service on their Bid 
Form: 

a) The County shall provide one (1) front-end loader and one (1) Equipment Operator to 
manage and load biosolids on to the Successful Bidder’s trailers.  The Successful 
Bidder shall manage the transporting and final disposition of biosolids, as specified in 
the IFB. (Bid Form Item #1) 
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b) There may be times when the County may require the Successful Bidder to provide an 
Equipment Operator to manage the inventory and load the Successful Bidder’s trailers 
using the County equipment as needed and requested when the County full-time 
(dedicated) Equipment Operator is on leave or otherwise unavailable.  The Successful 
Bidder’s Equipment Operator shall be knowledgeable and experienced in the use of 
front-end loader.  The County will provide the Successful Bidder a minimum of 24-hours 
advance notice.  Bidder shall provide on the Bid Form, labor rate per man hour for 
Equipment Operator.  Hourly rates charged will be for time managing the inventory and 
loading the Successful Bidder’s trailer.  The Successful Bidder must sign in and out at 
the WRF Cashier in the Scale House. (Bid Form Item #3) 

 
 
Page 8, II.D.4. - Currently Reads: 

It is the intent of the Purchasing Director to award a contract to the lowest responsive and 
responsible Bidder provided the bid does not exceed the funds available for the contract.  This 
bid will be awarded by the Total Bid Price for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3; whichever 
is in the best interest of the County. (See the Bid Form). 
 

Shall be changed to read: 
It is the intent of the Purchasing Director to award a contract to the lowest responsive and 
responsible Bidder provided the bid does not exceed the funds available for the contract.  This 
bid will be awarded by the Total Bid Price. (See the Bid Form). 

 
Page 9, II.G.2. – Currently Reads: 

The bonds shall be executed by one or more surety companies selected by the Successful 
Bidder which are legally authorized to do business in the Commonwealth of Virginia and the 
bonds shall be written of AIA Document A312, Performance Bond (2010 version) and AIA 
Document A312, Payment Bond (2010 version). Each bond shall be written for 100% of the 
contract amount, and shall be notarized. 

 
Shall be changed to read: 

The bonds shall be executed by one or more surety companies selected by the Successful 
Bidder which are legally authorized to do business in the Commonwealth of Virginia and the 
bonds shall be written of AIA Document A312, Performance Bond (2010 version) and AIA 
Document A312, Payment Bond (2010 version). Each bond shall be written in the amount of 
$134,000, and shall be notarized. 

 
Replaced BID FORM pages 21 – 23 with the attached REVISED BID FORM. 
 
Replaced ATTACHMENT F pages 31 with the attached REVISED ATTACHMENT F. 
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Please acknowledge the receipt of Addendum No. 1 dated February 14, 2017 with your Bid Form 
when returning your bid package.  If your Bid package has already been mailed, please return this 
addendum under separate cover referencing the IFB number, due date and time on the outside of the 
envelope.  Failure to acknowledge this addendum may result in your bid being declared non-
responsive.  All other general terms, conditions and specifications shall remain the same. 
 
Unless otherwise changed by an addendum, all other information will remain the same. 
 
 
 Very truly yours, 
       
 
 Cecelia H. Stowe, CPPO, C.P.M. 
 Purchasing Director 
 
 Leisel O. Collins 
 Procurement Analyst 
 804-501-5687 
 Col119@henrico.us  
 
 

  
Signature 

  
Printed Name 

  
Company Name 

  
Date 

mailto:Col119@henrico.us
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IFB #17-1311-1LC 
BIOSOLID CAKE DISPOSAL SERVICES 

Questions and Answers 
 
 
Q1. What is the anticipated start date for this project? 
A1. The anticipated start date of this project is March 1, 2017. 
 
Q2. Does the County consider Attachments to be part of the Bid Form? 
A2. Yes, the Attachments are part of the Bid Form.  To be considered for award, Attachment A, B, 

E, and F must be included with your bid response. 
 
Q3. Can you provide a copy of the pre-bid conference sign-in sheet? 
A3. See attached sign-in sheet. 
 
Q4. Where can we obtain a copy of “Henrico County Environmental Compliance Manual” 

that’s reference in Section I.A.1., page 2? 
A4. http://henrico.us/works/engineering-environmental-Services/environmental-manual/. 
 
Q5. Please clarify whether the 30 day cancellation notice that’s stated on Attachment C is to 

be provided for all lines or only the General Liability, Pollution Liability and Excess 
Liability. 

A5. The 30 day cancellation notice is for all lines of coverage. 
 
Q6. Can the County provide the annual amount of material landfilled and land applied for the 

prior two years?   
A6. - In calendar year 2015: 17,352 wet tons land applied and 9,122 wet tons landfilled   

- In calendar year 2016: 23,965 wet tons land applied and 7,373 wet tons landfilled 
 
Q7. Please provide more details on the expectation for management of biosolids inventory 

for Option 1.  Include days of week and hours per day that are to be schedule.  
A7. See Addendum No. 1 for changes to the bid requirements. 
 
Q8. How flexible are the duty hours listed in Section I.F., page 6?  On a regular basis, can the 

start time be changed to 5:00 a.m.? How flexible is scheduling of operations for 
Saturday and Holidays?   

A8. No, these are the operating hours.  The County will review on a case by case basis requests to 
temporarily change the daily work scheduled should there be an extenuating circumstance.  
The County will not change our staff’s established work schedule.    

 
Q9. Will the County allow the Successful Bidder to store bales of straw at or near the 

biosolids loading area for use in the transport of biosolids? 
A9. Yes, the County will coordinate this with the Successful Bidder. 
 
Q10. Can County provide analytical information showing metals and nutrient content for the 

past three months? 
A10. See attached monthly reports for June, October, and November 2016. 
 

http://henrico.us/works/engineering-environmental-Services/environmental-manual/
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Q11. What is the anticipated volume of stored solids at start of new contract, March 1, 2017? 
A11. The anticipated volume is 6,000 wet tons. 
 
Q12. Which option is Henrico County utilizing currently? 
A12. The County is currently utilizing Option 2.  Please see changes to bid requirements and Bid 

Form. 
 
Q13. Is there any situation where a Bidder would be awarded Option 3 without also being 

awarded Option 1 or 2? 
A13. See Addendum No. 1 for changes to the bid requirements.  
 
Q14. If material does not meet vector attraction requirements at the facility, will approval be 

granted to dispose the material at a landfill? Incorporation cannot be accomplished on 
many land application sites. 

A14. Yes, approval will be granted.  The Successful Bidder will coordinate this with the County. 
 
Q15. Does the biosolids stated in Section I.C.2., page 3 include material that does not meet 

vector attraction requirements?  Will the County pay tipping fees as stated in 
Attachment F for material that do not meet vector attraction requirements and directed 
to be landfilled. 

A15. Yes, this includes material that doesn’t meet vector attraction requirements.   County will pay 
Successful Bidder for the disposal of biosolids at the landfill when the material does not meet 
vector attraction requirements. 

 
Q16. In the past three years, how often has vector attraction requirements not been met?  
A16. Four times in the past three years. 
 
Q17. Please clarify when and under what circumstances the Successful Bidder's off site 

permitted storage facilities as referenced in Section I.C.7., page 4 be utilized so that 
costs for use of the offsite storage is appropriately accounted for in the bid prices for 
Option 1 and Option 2. 

A17. County expects the Successful Bidder to leverage all covered storage at the WRF (within the 
terms of the contract) and all Successful Bidder’s offsite storage for storage of materials for 
land application before resorting to landfill disposal. This expectation does not apply for a “lot” 
of biosolids that does not meet state and federal standards for land application of Class B 
biosolids. 

Q18. The County storage capacity is approximately 60 days. Does that calculation include the 
two bays which are required to be kept empty per Section I.C.7.?   

A18. Yes, the calculation includes the two bays. 
 
Q19. Section I.G., page 6 requested Bidders to provide references for which annual volume of 

40,000 wet tons of anaerobically digested biosolids was provided.  Would the County 
revise the requirement from 40,000 wet tons to 25,000 wet tons and to include lime 
stabilized biosolids? 

A19. The County cannot revise this requirement to 25,000 wet tons. 
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Q20. Section I.C.12., page 5 states County will reimburse VDH County Monitoring fees.  Will 
the County pay the DEQ fees? 

A20. See Addendum No. 1 for changes to the bid requirements. 
 
Q21. Under what conditions forestry application as stated in Section I.C.12, page 5 would not 

be approved? 
A21. See Addendum No. 1 for changes to the bid requirements. 
 
Q22. Please clarify the following questions for the costs which are to be quoted for landfill 

unit price per wet ton as it relates to the statement "...this cost shall be added to the cost 
of the option selected by the County...." in Attachment F, page 31.   

• Does this cost include transportation?  

• If the landfill option were chosen by the County, payment to the Bidder would be 
landfill unit price PLUS option 1 or 2 unit price.   

• Will the landfill unit price be included in the evaluation of the low bidder for Contract 
award despite 30 – 40 % of volume in previous years going to landfill disposal?   

A22.  See Addendum No. 1 and Revised Bid Form for changes to the bid requirements. 
 
Q23. Would the County consider an alternative where the County would pay the landfill tip fee 

directly and the Successful Bidder would provide transportation and delivery pricing? 
A23. No, the County will not consider paying the landfill tip fee directly.  
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IFB # 17-1311-1LC 
 
 

REVISED BID FORM 
 
 
County of Henrico 
Department of Finance 
Purchasing Division  
8600 Staples Mill Road 
P. O. Box 90775 
Henrico, Virginia  23273-0775 
 
I/We hereby propose to furnish labor, tools, transportation, materials (including, but not limited to EPA 
and/or DEQ approved labels and warning signs), equipment, and supervision necessary to provide 
Biosolids Waste Disposal Services to County of Henrico, Water Reclamation Facility (WRF), in 
accordance with the enclosed general terms, conditions and scope of work/services contained in IFB # 
17-1311-1LC.  The Bid Form must be completed in blue or black ink.  Discrepancies in the multiplication 
of units of work and the unit prices will be resolved in favor of the correct multiplication of the unit prices.  
Discrepancies between the indicated sum of any column of figures and the correct sum thereof will be 
resolved in favor of the correct sum.  My/Our prices are as follows:             
 
PRICES QUOTED SHALL BE FOB DESTINATION. Freight charges and any other associated 
cost shall be included in all bid prices. 
 
Quantities listed are an estimate only; actual usage could be more or less during the contract 
period. 

 
 
Item #1:  The County shall provide one (1) front-end loader and one (1) equipment operator to manage 

and load biosolids on to the Successful Bidder’s trailers for land application.  The Successful 
Bidder shall manage transporting and final disposition as specified in the Scope of 
Work/Services. 

 
$__________/per wet ton x 30,000 =  $   

  

Item #2: Bidder shall provide the unit price per wet ton (includes freight charges and Tipping Fee) for 
the disposal of biosolids at the landfill.  This price shall be added to the unit cost of Item #1 
should the Successful Bidder be directed by the County to dispose of biosolids at the landfill. 

 
$__________/per wet ton x 10,000 =  $   

 

Item #3: Successful Bidder labor rate for Equipment Operator to manager inventory and load 
Successful Bidder’s trailer using County equipment as needed and requested by the County. 

 
$_________/ per Man Hour x 40 Hours =  $   
 

 
 
TOTAL BID PRICE (Item #1 + Item #2 + Item #3):   $   
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IFB # 17-1311-1LC 
 
 

REVISED BID FORM 
 
 
 
I/We will be utilizing a subcontractor to transport the biosolids.  The following is the name, SCC #, and 
address of the subcontractor: 
 
Name:   SCC#:  

Address:    
 
I/We will be utilizing the following off-site permitted storage facilities with the capacity dedicated for 
Henrico County. 
 

OFF-SITE STORAGE 
FACILITY ADDRESS/LOCATION 

CAPACITY 
DEDICATED TO 

COUNTY (sf) 

   Sq. Ft. 

   Sq. Ft. 

   Sq. Ft. 

   Sq. Ft. 

   Sq. Ft. 

   Sq. Ft. 
 
I/We have included my/our bid security in the amount of five percent (5%) of the bid amount, made 
payable to the County of Henrico, Virginia with the Bid Form.   Yes   No. 
 
I/We have included my/our Financial Statement with the Bid Form.   Yes   No. 
 
I/We have included my/our Vehicles List (Attachment E) with the Bid Form.   Yes   No. 
 
I/We have included my/our List of Landfills (Attachment F) and landfill owner notarized letter with the Bid 
Form.   Yes   No. 
 
I/We have included copies of all required authorizations and permits with my/our Bid Form.    
 Yes   No. 
 
My/Our payment terms are: ___________________.  If Bidder offers a cash discount for prompt payment, 
it will only be considered in determining the lowest responsible Bidder if the Bidder allows at least twenty 
(20) days for the prompt payment after the goods or services are received or after the invoice is rendered, 
whichever is later. 
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IFB # 17-1311-1LC 
 
 

REVISED BID FORM 
 
 
To aid in the evaluation of bids, Bidders must submit the original Bid Form and one copy of the 
Bid Form, Attachments and detailed specification sheets, if applicable.  Have you complied with 
this requirement? ____Yes. ____No.   If you fail to do so, your bid may be considered 
nonresponsive and rejected. 
 
Indicate whether your business _____is or _____is not located in the County, if it is, please           
include a copy of your County business license with your bid.    
 
I/We acknowledge the receipt of: 
 
Addendum No._______________ Dated_______________. 
 
Addendum No._______________ Dated_______________. 
 
Addendum No._______________ Dated_______________. 
 



31 
 

REVISED ATTACHMENT F 

LIST OF LANDFILLS 
 
 

Bidder shall provide a list of landfills he/she have in place to use for the disposal of County of Henrico 
biosolids.   Bidder shall include a notarized letter from each landfill owner with their approval to 
use/dispose of County of Henrico biosolids. 
 

NAME OF LANDFILL ADDRESS LOCATION 
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